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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. : CASE NO. 21-CR-127 (ABJ)
JOSHUA BLACK,

Defendant.

UNOPPOSED MOTION TO EXTEND TIME TO FILE REPLIES

The United States of America, by and through the United States Attorney for the District
of Columbia, without opposition, respectfully moves this Court to extend the time within which to
file any necessary reply to any responses by the defense to the government’s Motions in Limine
(ECF 54) to December 9, 2022.

Pursuant to this Court’s scheduling order, ECF 52, the government filed its Motions in
Limine on November 14, 2022. The briefing schedule originally set forth by the Court allowed
two weeks for the defense to file any responses to the government’s Motions in Limine by
December 30, and allowed one week for the government to file any necessary reply by December
7. ECF 52.

The defense required additional time to file responses, and sought and obtained an
unopposed motion to extend time to file responses to December 6, 2022. Based on this new
schedule, the government seeks a short amount of additional time to prepare and file any replies,
to December 9, 2022. This revised briefing schedule would still allow for any replies to be
submitted well in advance of the upcoming pretrial conference on December 20, 2022.

Undersigned counsel has conferred with counsel for the defendant and he has no opposition

to this request.
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Accordingly, the United States respectfully requests that the Court revise its scheduling

order to allow the government to file any necessary replies to the Motions in Limine by December

9,2022.

Respectfully submitted,

MATTHEW M. GRAVES
United States Attorney
D.C. Bar No. 481052

/s/ Seth Adam Meinero

SETH ADAM MEINERO, D.C. Bar No. 976587
EMILY ALLEN

ERIC BOYLAN

Assistant United States Attorneys




